



City and County of San Francisco
Meeting Minutes
Land Use and Transportation Committee

City Hall
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place
San Francisco, CA 94102-4689

Members: Aaron Peskin, Ahsha Safai, Matt Haney

Clerk: Erica Major (415) 554-4441

Monday, September 16, 2019

1:30 PM

City Hall, Legislative Chamber, Room 250

Regular Agenda

Present: 3 - Aaron Peskin, Ahsha Safai, and Matt Haney

The Land Use and Transportation Committee met in regular session on Monday, September 16, 2019, with Chair Aaron Peskin presiding. Chair Peskin called the meeting to order at 1:32 p.m.

ROLL CALL AND ANNOUNCEMENTS

On the call of the roll, Chair Peskin, Vice Chair Safai, and Member Haney were noted present. A quorum was present.

AGENDA CHANGES

There were no agenda changes.

REGULAR AGENDA

180969 [Plumbing Code - Cross-Connection Control]

Ordinance amending the Plumbing Code to delete the local amendment to the California Plumbing Code referring to the San Francisco Public Utilities Commission's Rules and Regulations in the section on Cross-Connection Control; affirming the Planning Department's determination under the California Environmental Quality Act; and directing the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors to forward this Ordinance to the California Building Standards Commission upon final passage. (Building Inspection Commission)

10/01/18; RECEIVED FROM DEPARTMENT.

10/16/18; ASSIGNED UNDER 30 DAY RULE to Land Use and Transportation Committee, expires on 11/15/2018.

10/23/18; REFERRED TO DEPARTMENT. Referred to the Planning Department for environmental review.

10/24/18; REFERRED TO DEPARTMENT. Referred to the Public Utilities Commission for informational purposes.

11/01/18; RESPONSE RECEIVED. Not defined as a project under CEQA Guidelines Sections 15378 and 15060(c)(2) because it would not result in a direct or indirect physical change in the environment.

12/03/18; CONTINUED TO CALL OF THE CHAIR. Heard in Committee. Speakers: Steve Panelli and Mike Mitchell (Department of Building Inspection); presented information and answered questions raised throughout the discussion. John Scarpulla (Public Utilities Commission); Ni To; spoke on various concerns relating to the hearing matter.

08/26/19; RESPONSE RECEIVED. 8/21/2019 - The Building Inspection Commission voted unanimously to recommend approval of the proposed Ordinance.

Heard in Committee. Speakers: None.

Vice Chair Safai moved that this Ordinance be CONTINUED TO CALL OF THE CHAIR. The motion carried by the following vote:

Ayes: 3 - Peskin, Safai, Haney

President Norman Yee appointed Supervisor Sandra Lee Fewer, in place of Supervisor Ahsha Safai, to the Land Use and Transportation Committee for the regular meeting of September 16, 2019, beginning at 2:47 p.m.

Supervisors Aaron Peskin and Ahsha Safai were noted absent at 2:47 p.m.

Supervisor Safai was noted present at 3:25 p.m.

Supervisor Peskin was noted present at 3:37 p.m.

190450 [Hearing - State of the Restaurant Industry]

Sponsors: Fewer; Mandelman, Mar and Ronen

Hearing on the state of the restaurant industry, including but not limited to strategies city departments are utilizing to support restaurant operators through the permitting and inspection process; and requesting the Office of Economic Workforce Development, Department of Public Health, Department of Building Inspection, Public Works, Planning Department, and Treasurer and Tax Collector to report.

04/23/19; RECEIVED AND ASSIGNED to Land Use and Transportation Committee.

05/01/19; REFERRED TO DEPARTMENT. Referred to the Office of Economic and Workforce Development, Department of Public Health, Department of Building Inspection, Public Works, Planning Department, and Office of the Treasurer and Tax Collector for informational purposes and requested the agencies to report.

Heard in Committee. Speakers: Supervisor Sandra Lee Fewer (Board of Supervisors); Supervisor Rafael Mandelman (Board of Supervisors); Laurie Thomas (Golden Gate Restaurant Association); Katie Skjerping (Office of Economic and Workforce Development); Steven Kwok (Department of Building Inspection); Aaron Starr (Planning Department); Gregory Slocum (Public Works); Tajael Shah (Office of the Treasurer and Tax Collector); Stephanie Cushing (Department of Public Health); presented information and answered questions raised throughout the discussion. Sarah Bacon (Nourish Café); David Nayfeld (Che Fico); Andy Chan (Golden Gate Restaurant Association); Angel Davis (Fig and Thistle); Charlotte Randolph (California's); Michael Dellar (One Market Restaurant); Mariann Costello (Scoma's Restaurant); Mat Schuster (Canela Bistro & Wine Bar); Kim Alton (Nightbird); Charles Bililies (Souvla); Stacy Jen; Karen Hestler; Brian Tuttle; Terrance Allen (Elove); Luke Braner (Café Flore); spoke on various concerns relating to the hearing matter.

Chair Peskin moved that this Hearing be CONTINUED TO CALL OF THE CHAIR. The motion carried by the following vote:

Ayes: 3 - Peskin, Safai, Haney

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business, the Land Use and Transportation Committee adjourned at the hour of 4:01 p.m.

N.B. The Minutes of this meeting set forth all actions taken by the Land Use and Transportation Committee on the matters stated, but not necessarily in the chronological sequence in which the matters were taken up.